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TO: SWAC Members and Interested Parties
FROM: Chair, Joel Kohlstedt
DATE: July 10, 2024

The next meeting of the Solid Waste Advisory Committee will be held on Wednesday, July 17,
2024 from 3:00 to 5:00pm at the Water Resource Center at 1004 N Freya St Spokane, WA
99202 or via Microsoft Teams platform (see below for dial-in phone).

Agenda
1. Roll Call and Introductions —Joel Kohlstedt
2. Approval of Minutes — May 15, 2024 — Joel Kolstedt
3. SWMP Measurable Outcomes — Lindsay Chapman

4. SWAC Membership — Deb Geiger

Microsoft Teams veed neiy?

Join the meeting now
Meeting 1D: 244 618 704 575
Passcode: nwuNpi

Dial in by phone

+1 509-703-4418.,,509225246# United States, Spokane
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 509 225 246#

1026 WEST BEROADWAY AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR, SPOEANE, WA 99260


https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWRjNzM5OGQtM2I0My00ODg3LWFhY2QtYTg2MDFlYjU3NTVi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224a1f23f8-6124-475a-9dd1-a66dc3f779bc%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2221a41315-66df-41db-b2c9-416e70669c7d%22%7d
tel:+15097034418,,509225246
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/27a65d04-babb-4cdf-971b-3f796fe6c2d5?id=509225246

